James Lunney

Nevitt Lusk Action Group
Little Acre Cottage
Walshestown

Lusk

Co. Dublin

11 October 2010

Re: Waste licence register number W0231-01

Dear Mr Lunney,
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I refer to your letter dated 10 July 2010 requesting a review of waste licence register number
W0231-01. I am to advise that the Agency does not at this time intend initiating a review of
said waste licence. There is no new information available to the Agency that it did not have at

the time a decision was made on the licence.

Yours sincerely,

rank Clinton

Programme Manager



